City Hall, 215 Sycamore St.
Muscatine, 1A 52761-3840
(563) 262-4141

Fax (563) 262-4142

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Planning,
Zoning,
MEMORANDUM Building Safety,
Construction Inspection Services,
Public Health,
To: Planning and Zoning Commission Housing Inspections,
Code Enforcement
From: Andrew Fangman, Assistant Community Development Director
Date: August 13, 2019
Re: Utility Easement Vacation — (PZVE-10) Lots 4C and 4B of Sunrise Subdivision (East

of University Drive)

INTRODUCTION: A request to vacate certain utility easements has been submitted by University
Storage LLC.

BACKGROUND: University Storage has submitted a utility easement vacation plat, that would
if approved by City Council, would vacate a 15’ wide utility easement that is comprised of two
adjoining 7.5’ utility easement on Lots 4C and 4B of Sunrise Subdivision, as illustrated in the
attached map. The intent is to vacate unused and unneeded utility easements and allow for
development across the boundary between Lot 4C and Lot B. The applicant is also proposing to
dedicate a 25’ wide easement, along the south edge of Lot 4C, to accommodate the
construction of a storm sewer line and any other potential future utility extensions.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE: Staff recommends approval of this request. The utility
easements being proposed for vacation serve no useful public purpose.

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. | have never seen any
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain



PZVE-10 Proposed Vacation of Certain Utility Easements at
Lots 4C & 4B of Sunrise Subdivsion

MUSCATINE
- Proposed New Utility & Stormwater Easement Lots 4C & 4B
Utility Easemenets Proposed for Vacation Parcel Lines N
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